3/31/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - [Licensing] Accessing documents for 3AM-1QA0612; City of Igaluit Type "A" Water Licence: Renewal and Amendment Appli...
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[Licensing] Accessing documents for 3AM-IQA0612; City of Iqaluit Type "A"
Water Licence: Renewal and Amendment Application

Mohammed,Michael [Iga] <Michael. Mohammed@ec.gc.ca> Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 7:35 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Price,John [Iga]" <John.Price@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Auser, Trish [Reg]" <Trish.Auser@ec.gc.ca>, "Wilson,Anne
[Edm]" <Anne.Wilson@ec.gc.ca>, "Fox,Dave [Yel]" <Dave.Fox@ec.gc.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk
<robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Phyllis,

Thank you for your assistance. Unfortunately, even if Environment Canada (EC) does get the necessary
documents to review today, EC will not have enough time to review and prepare comments by the Nunavut
Water Board’s indicated timeline. ECis hereby requesting that the deadline for commenting on this file be

extended by two weeks to Wednesday, April 15th, so that we can effectively review the application and
prepare comments.

Please advise?

Michael I. Mohammed

867-975-4981

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Price,John [Iga]

Cc: Licensing Department; Auser,Trish [Reg]; Wilson,Anne [Edm]; Fox,Dave [Yel]; Mohammed,Michael [Iga];
Robin Ikkutisluk

Subject: Re: Accessing documents for 3AM-IQA0612; City of Iqaluit Type "A" Water Licence: Renewal and
Amendment Application
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